

David Lubin Parent Teacher Group (PTG)
General Meeting Minutes
 January 12, 2022 – 6:00 pm
 Via Zoom

Attendees

Name	Role	Attendance
Jazz Mixon	Co-President	Present
Gillian Tarkington	Co-President	Absent
Lisa Ashley	Parliamentarian	Absent
Mike Downey	Treasurer	Present
Kit Adsetts	Secretary	Present
Kate Buehler	Member at Large	Present
Caroline Dunivant	Member at Large	Present
Leslie Oberst	Member at Large	Absent
Chris Froh	Member at Large	Present
Libby Augusta-Bettinger	Teacher Representative	Absent
MaryAnne Williams	Teacher Representative	Absent
Other Attendees		
Kyra Welch, Eva Schwartz, Jess Durrett, Brittany Roe, Melissa Cronin, Elizabeth Pontikes, Jen Baker		

Fundraiser and Campus Updates

- Sheds – Mike Downey (on behalf of Heather Downey)
 - Heather wanted to follow up on campus storage in general. All of the old theater stuff is currently being stored on the stage, since all of the sheds were broken into.
 - Overall there is a need for better storage on campus – do we know where the other sheds are? Are they secure?
 - The Theater Program is researching storage options and wanted to know if we could group other storage items together to save/pool costs.
 - Kit Adsetts will look at sheds with Mrs. Kane on Saturday during the volunteer day.
 - Per Mrs. Kane there are the following storage sheds on campus: PTG, Garden Tour, Garden, PE, Plant Manager, Theater.
- 1st Wednesday
 - January was at Jimboy's tacos –raised \$235.
 - February will be Petra Greek – Mr. Raptakis's restaurant
 - March TBD
 - April – potential return of Jimboy's

- Garden Volunteer Days
 - This Saturday from 7 – 11 AM
 - Will continue the third Saturdays each month until Garden Tour.
 - We will definitely need extra help in February to spread the Gorilla bark.
- Library Update
 - 6th grade and 5th grade will be allowed into the library starting next week.
 - Box tops have only raised \$34 this year. Mrs. Kane will scan receipts if you bring them in. You can also get credit when shopping online. More information available here: <https://www.boxtops4education.com/emailgroceryreceipts>
 - Virtual book fairs don't earn money, just scholastic credit.
 - \$4,000 per year would be on par with what the book fair and box tops generated in previous years. That is her goal for keeping the library content up to date and interesting.
 - Library funding – Per Jennifer Baker, the Governor's proposed budget has school funds for grant programs for multilingual libraries and culturally relevant texts. We should be asking the District to support that budget program. Kit Adsetts will follow up with Jennifer.
- Nature Detectives Winter Session 1, starts January 27
 - Sheets went out for registration for K through 3rd grade. There will be four 4-week sessions for both Kinder and then 1st-3rd. The contract with Ms. Janice is signed.
 - However, the District just emailed that there are to be no extra-curricular activities. Caroline will talk to Mr. Dixon to see if this includes Nature Detectives. If it does, she will work with the school to figure out options.
- Kinder Tours
 - Mrs. Kane suggested a "virtual" kinder tour for incoming families.
 - General consensus was that is a great idea for the PTG website to attract families.
 - Kate and Kit to chat with Ms. Tamblyn about video tour for website.
- Marquee and other Garden Updates
 - Mrs. Kane will request an update. Marquee has arrived, but they need to install it.
 - The paperwork for little free library is in process.
 - Mrs. Kane has applied for a grant to put in some more fruit trees in edible garden
- Multicultural Subcommittee
 - First meeting next Tuesday at 6 PM.
 - Please email Kit Adsetts or the PTG if you are interested in participating.

Principal's Report

- Mr. Dixon was unable to attend due to a scheduling conflict.
- Mr. Dixon was recognized for his part in making sure childcare programs were aware of the quarantine changes and to help them get their policies in line with the District. David Lubin is not having the same problems as other schools and districts. Mr. Dixon and teachers are doing things others aren't. THANK YOU!

Meeting Adjourned

Next meeting: February 9, 2022 at 6 PM.